CITY OF FARMINGTON

City Council Minutes of Meeting June 24, 2019 6:30 p.m.

The City Council of the City of Farmington met on June 24, 2019, at Long Memorial Hall, 110 West Columbia Street, Farmington, Missouri, 63640.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Forsythe.

Councilor John Robinson gave the invocation.

The roll was called with the following Councilors present: Edward Felker, John Robinson, Dennis Robinson, Tom Joyce, Vanessa Pegram and Wayne Linnenbringer.

City Counselor, Scott Reid, was present.

Officials present were: Todd Mecey, Paula Cartee, Michelle Daniel, Rick Baker, Larry Lacy, Tim Porter, Ashley Bischoff, Greg Beavers, Floyd Massey and Travis Trokey.

Councilor John Robinson made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Councilor Pegram, and passed unanimously.

Reports were given by Committee Chairs with discussion.

Michelle Daniel, Finance Director, provided a financial overview.

Greg Beavers, City Administrator, provided an update and answered questions from the Council.

Councilor Linnenbringer made a motion to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Councilor Pegram, and passed unanimously.

- 1. Consent Agenda
 - A. Department Reports
 - B. Minutes of Previous Meeting (June 13, 2019)

Councilor Joyce made a motion for the second reading by title only of Bill 17052019, seconded by Councilor Pegram, and passed unanimously.

Counselor Reid read the following Bill once by title only.

BILL 17052019: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FARMINGTON, MISSOURI, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF FARMINGTON, TITLE IV: LAND USE, CHAPTER 405: ZONING REGUALTIONS BY ADDING A NEW SECTION RELATED TO MEDICAL MARIJUANA.

Councilor Felker asked why the distance went from 1,000 feet to 500 feet.

Tim Porter, Director of Development Services, explained that it was a compromise between 1,000 feet to 100 feet from the Planning and Zoning Committee.

Councilor Felker voiced his opinion against Medical Marijuana and stated that he would like to change the distance from 500 feet to 1,000 feet.

Counselor Reid discussed options for revisions as well as options if the bill failed.

Councilor Pegram asked if Chief Baker had any input on the distance.

Rick Baker, Police Chief, stated that the Police Department is not concerned about the dispensaries coming to town.

Councilor Pegram made a motion to postpone Bill 17052019 until the rest of the group is here and they can weigh in, a second was not made. Motion failed.

Councilor Felker made a motion to amend Bill 17052019 to 1,000-feet on all distances, seconded by Councilor John Robinson, and passed unanimously.

The roll was called as follows: Councilor Felker, aye; Councilor John Robinson, aye; Councilor Dennis Robinson, aye; Councilor Joyce, aye; Councilor Pegram, aye; and Councilor Linnenbringer, aye. Six (6) ayes and no (0) nays, Motion Passed. Councilor Parks and Councilor Hampton absent and not voting.

Councilor Dennis Robinson made a motion to postpone the second reading of Bill 17052019, with the amended 1,000-feet distance, to July 11, seconded by Councilor John Robinson, and passed unanimously.

The roll was called as follows: Councilor Felker, aye; Councilor John Robinson, aye; Councilor Dennis Robinson, aye; Councilor Joyce, aye; Councilor Pegram, aye; and Councilor Linnenbringer, aye. Six (6) ayes and no (0) nays, Motion Passed. Councilor Parks and Councilor Hampton absent and not voting.

Counselor Reid suggested a first and second reading on the amended Bill 17052019 at the next meeting.

Tim Porter explained how the distances work and stated that he will provide a map to the Council prior to the next meeting.

Councilor Joyce made a motion for the second reading by title only of Bill 18052019, seconded by Councilor Pegram, and passed unanimously.

Counselor Reid read the following Bill once by title only.

BILL 18052019-ORDINANCE 3-76: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FARMINGTON, MISSOURI, AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF FARMINGTON BY REPLACING THE LEAD BAN POLICY FOR THE WATERWOKS SYSTEM WITH A NEW LEAD BAN POLICY. The roll was called as follows: Councilor Felker, aye; Councilor John Robinson, aye; Councilor Dennis Robinson, aye; Councilor Joyce, aye; Councilor Pegram, aye; and Councilor Linnenbringer, aye. Six (6) ayes and no (0) nays, Bill Passed. Councilor Parks and Councilor Hampton absent and not voting.

Councilor Joyce made a motion for the first and second reading by title only of Bill 21062019, seconded by Councilor Pegram, and passed unanimously.

Counselor Reid read the following Bill twice by title only.

BILL 21062019-ORDINANCE 6-161: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL OF THE CITY OF FARMINGTON, BY AMENDING TITLE III: TRAFFIC CODE, SCHEDULE II. STOP AND YIELD INTERSECTIONS. The roll was called as follows: Councilor Felker, aye; Councilor John Robinson, aye; Councilor Dennis Robinson, aye; Councilor Joyce, aye; Councilor Pegram, aye; and Councilor Linnenbringer, aye. Six (6) ayes and no (0) nays, Bill Passed. Councilor Parks and Councilor Hampton absent and not voting.

Councilor Pegram made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilor John Robinson, and passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned.

Ashley Bischoff, City Cler

July 11, 2019 Date Approved by Council Larry D. Forsythe, Mayor Date